
 
 
 

NEW CARLISLE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA and PACKET 

May 4, 2020 @ 7:00pm 
 

**PLEASE NOTE THAT TONIGHT’S MEETING WILL BE HELD REMOTELY VIA ZOOM**  
 

The public is highly encouraged to live stream the meeting at https://newcarlisle.net/Live-Meeting-Stream  
and participate by submitting questions to councilquestions@newcarlisle.net 

 
 

1. Call to Order: Mayor Mike Lowrey 
2. Roll Call: Clerk of Council 
3. Invocation:  
4. Pledge of Allegiance: 
5. Action on Minutes: 03/16/2020 - Regular Session 
6. Communications:  
7. City Manager’s Report: Attached 
8.    Comments from Members of the Public:  Please email questions to councilquestions@newcarlisle.net 
9.    Committee Reports:  
 
10. RESOLUTIONS: (None) 
 
 
11. ORDINANCES: (None) 
 
12.  OTHER BUSINESS:   
  a. City Offices Closed - Monday, May 25 to observe Memorial Day 
 
13. Executive Session: None 
 
14. Return to Regular Session: N/A 
 
15. Adjournment 
 

 
 

Next Regular Meeting of the City Council will be held on Monday, June 1st at 7pm. The public can view the 
meeting at https://newcarlisle.net/Live-Meeting-Stream and submit questions to councilquestions@newcarlisle.net 

 



	 																																																																																																	4/6/20	 7775	

RECORD	OF	PROCEEDINGS	
MINUTES:	CITY	OF	NEW	CARLISLE,	OHIO		 	 	 REGULAR	MEETING	
HELD:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	
1.	CALL	TO	ORDER:	MAYOR LOWREY CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER	
2.	ROLL	CALL:		Berner	calls	the	roll.		Lowrey,	Hopkins,	Grimm,	Nowakowski,	Cobb-	
Eggleston,	Cook.		7	members	present.		Staff	present:	Bridge,	Trusty,	Majercak,	
Berner	 
3.	INVOCATION:		CW	Hopkins	
4.	PLEDGE	OF	ALLEGIANCE	
5.	ACTION	ON	THE	MINUTES:	
3/16/20	REGULAR	SESSION:	1ST	Eggleston	2ND	Nowakowski	Accepted	5-0-2-	
Absent	Lowrey,	Cobb	
6.	COMMUNICATIONS:		NONE	
7.	CITY	MANAGER’S	REPORT:		

	
A.	Finance:	

�
�
�

&LW\�0DQDJHU¶V�5HSRUW�
�

                                                                          �
�
72�� 0D\RU��9LFH�0D\RU��&LW\�&RXQFLO��5HVLGHQWV��DQG�%XVLQHVV�2ZQHUV�

)520�� 5DQG\�%ULGJH��&LW\�0DQDJHU�

'$7(�� $SULO���������IRU�$SULO���������

                                                                              �
�

• ,WHPV�WKDW�VKRXOG�EH�UHSRUWHG�WR�RU�GLVFXVVHG�ZLWK�&RXQFLO�DUH�LQGLFDWHG�ZLWK�DQ�DVWHULVN����DQG�RUJDQL]HG�
XQGHU�VHSDUDWH�KHDGLQJV����

• &RXQFLO�PHPEHUV�PD\�EULQJ�DQ\�RWKHU�LWHP�XS�IRU�GLVFXVVLRQ��

�
'8(�72�7+(��&2521$9,586����'(3$570(17�+($'6�$1'�27+(5��(66(17,$/�67$))�:,//�

127�%(��,1�$77(1'$1&(�721,*+7�
�
�
�
$���),1$1&(�5(3257���$WWDFKHG��
�

%���6(59,&(�5(3257���$WWDFKHG�������
�

&���),5(�5(3257���$WWDFKHG�
�

'���32/,&(�5(3257����1R�5HSRUW

(��,1)250$7,21$/�,7(06�
�

• 6DQLWL]LQJ�$OO�&LW\�'HSDUWPHQW�%XLOGLQJV�
o � &XUUHQWO\�JHWWLQJ�D�TXRWH�
o � :LOO�LQFOXGH�6KHOWHU�+RXVH��)LUH�6WDWLRQ��3ROLFH�6XE�6WDWLRQ��&LW\�%XLOGLQJ��
o � 0D\�LQFOXGH�:DWHU�DQG�:DVWHZDWHU���GHSHQGHQW�XSRQ�FKHPLFDOV�XVHG�
�

• 8WLOLW\�%LOO�1HZVOHWWHU�
o $WWDFKHG�
�

• *RY��'H:LQH
V�$PHQGHG�6WD\�DW�+RPH�2UGHU��/LVW�RI�(VVHQWLDO�%XVLQHVV��	�&&&+'�7DONLQJ�3RLQWV�
o � $WWDFKHG�
�

• �&LW\�2SHUDWLRQV�
o � (VVHQWLDO�3HUVRQDO�2QO\�DQG�5HPRWH�2SWLRQV�

§ � (PSOR\HHV�DGMXVWLQJ�ZHOO�
§ � 2QO\�HVVHQWLDO�IXQFWLRQV�RI�WKH�&LW\�DUH�RSHUDWLQJ�

o � 3OD\JURXQGV�(TXLSPHQW�DQG�6NDWH�3DUN�
§ � &ORVHG�XQWLO�IXUWKHU�QRWLFH�

o � )R\HU�DW�WKH�&LW\�%XLOGLQJ�
§ � 3OHDVH�XVH�1LJKW�'HSRVLW�%R[�IRU�ZDWHU�ELOOV��SHUPLWV��DQG�DQ\�RWKHU�GRFXPHQW�VXEPLWWHG�

WR�WKH�&LW\�
§ � 1XPHURXV�&LW\�IRUPV�DUH�DYDLODEOH�LQ�WKH�IR\HU�LQFOXGLQJ�WD[�IRUPV�DQG�SHUPLWV�
§ � 3OHDVH�XVH�WKH��=RQLQJ�3HUPLW��IRU�GHFNV��VKHGV��SROH�EDUQV��DGGLWLRQV��HWF����

o � &LW\�SKRQH�OLQHV��HPDLOV��DQG�ID[�OLQH�DUH�IXOO\�RSHUDWLRQDO��EXW�DOO�&LW\�RZQHG�EXLOGLQJV�DUH�VWLOO�
FORVHG�WR�WKH�SXEOLF��

§ � 3OHDVH�OHDYH�D�YRLFHPDLO�LI�WKH�SURPSW�SLFNV�XS���2XU�YRLFHPDLOV�GR�JHW�VHQW�WR�XV�YLD�
HPDLO���

§ � 0DQ\�&LW\�HPSOR\HHV�DUH�ZRUNLQJ�IURP�KRPH�EXW�KDYH�DFFHVV�WR�DOO�DSSURSULDWH�PHDQV�
WR�FRQWLQXH�VHUYLQJ�WKH�SXEOLF�

o � 5HVLGHQWV�DQG�%XVLQHVV�2ZQHUV�
§ � 7KDQN�\RX�IRU�ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�XV�GXULQJ�WKHVH�GLIILFXOW�WLPHV�

o � :DWHU�%LOO�2UGLQDQFH�'LVFXVVLRQ�
§ � $SSO\�ODWH�IHH�RU�IRUHJR"�

o � 2WKHU�&LW\�2SHUDWLRQ�7DONLQJ�3RLQWV�,QWURGXFHG�E\�WKH�3XEOLF�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�
�



	 																																																																																																	4/6/20	 7776	

	
	
	
B.	Service:	

�&281&,/�),1$1&,$/�5(3257�6800$5<�
)(%58$5<������

�
�

)(%58$5<�7RWDO�5HYHQXH�*HQHUDO�)XQG������������ ���������������
�

����������)(%58$5<�7RWDO�([SHQVHV�*HQHUDO�)XQG������������������������������
�

,1&20(�7$;���
5(9(18(�±)(%58$5<�������������������������������������������������������

�
�

���$//�)81'6���������������������
������������<HDU�7R�'DWH�7RWDO�5HYHQXH�&ROOHFWHG�� ���������������������������������

�
������������<HDU�7R�'DWH�7RWDO�([SHQVHV���� �������������������������������������������
�

�

������� �������������BBBBBBBBBBBBSpecial Notes����������������� �
8SGDWHV��

• The reports that are included this evening are:�
Ø &KHFN�5HSRUW�IRU�WKH�PRQWK�RI�)(%58$5<�
Ø 0RQWKO\�5HYHQXH�5HSRUW�)(%58$5<�
Ø 0RQWKO\�([SHQVH�5HSRUW�)(%58$5<�
Ø &&$�0RQWKO\�5HSRUW�)(%58$5<�

�
�
�

5HVSHFWIXOO\�6XEPLWWHG�
'HERUDK�:DWVRQ�
)LQDQFH�'LUHFWRU�
�



	 																																																																																																	4/6/20	 7777	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
C.	FIRE/EMS	

�
�
7R����������0U��%ULGJH��&LW\�0DQDJHU�
)URP������+RZDUG�.LWNR��6HUYLFH�'LUHFWRU�
'DWH�������$SULO���������
6XEMHFW��&RXQFLO�8SGDWH�
�
3XEOLF�:RUNV�'HSDUWPHQWV��

• &XUE�5HSDLU��H[FDYDWLRQ�KDV�VWDUWHG��SURMHFW�FXUUHQWO\�GHOD\HG��
• *HDULQJ�XS�IRU�PLQRU�URDG�UHSDLUV�DQG�SRWKROH�SDWFKLQJ����

�
:DWHU�'HSDUWPHQW��

• :DWHU�7UHDWPHQW�3ODQW�2OG�+LJK�6HUYLFH�3XPS�EXLOGLQJ�UHKDE�LV�XQGHUZD\���3URMHFW�
LQFOXGHV�DOO�QHZ�SLSH�DQG�SLSH�ILWWLQJV��YDOYHV��KHDWHU��GHKXPLGLILHU�DQG�JHQHUDO�FOHDQ�XS���
3URMHFW�PDWHULDOV�ZHUH�SXUFKDVHG�WKURXJK�WKH�:DWHU�FDSLWDO�RXWOD\�IXQG���3URMHFW�ZLOO�EH�
FRPSOHWHG�LQ�KRXVH�H[FHSW�IRU�WKH�ILQDO�SLSH�SDLQWLQJ�DQG�IXUQDFH�LQVWDOO��

• 6DQLWDU\�6XUYH\��:H�KDYH�UHFHLYHG�VRPH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�DQG�YLRODWLRQV���7KH�&LW\�
DOUHDG\�FRUUHFWHG�RU�ZLOO�KDYH�FRUUHFWLYH�DFWLRQ�LQ�SODFH�WR�UHPHG\�D�SDUWLFXODU�YLRODWLRQ���
7KH�RQH�YLRODWLRQ�RI�FRQFHUQ�LV�WKH�$GDP¶V�6WUHHW�:DWHU�7RZHU���5HVSRQVH�GHDGOLQH�
H[WHQGHG�WR������������WR�GHYHORS�DQ�DFWLRQ�SODQ�WR�UHKDELOLWDWH�RU�UHPRYH�WKH�WRZHU����

�
�

����������3ULPDU\����&ODULILHU�3URMHFW��
'HPROLWLRQ�DQG�,QVWDOODWLRQ�RI�QHZ�&ODULILHU�LQ�H[LVWLQJ�&RQFUHWH�VWUXFWXUH��&RQVWUXFWLRQ�
KDV�VWDUWHG�DQG�VKRXOG�EH�FRPSOHWHG�E\�����������

�
�����5RDG�3URMHFW�(VWLPDWLQJ��
� %XGJHWLQJ�DQG�HVWLPDWLQJ�IRU�FHUWDLQ�URDGZD\�RYHUOD\V�LQ��������:H�DUH�MRLQLQJ�WKH�&ODUN�
� &RXQW\�-RLQW�SDYLQJ�FRQWUDFW�DJDLQ�WKLV�\HDU��ZKLFK�ZLOO�DOORZ�XV�WR�JR�IXUWKHU�RQ�RXU�
� GROODU��
�
7UDIILF�6LJQDO�8SJUDGH�3URMHFW��

3URMHFW�ZDV�DZDUGHG�WR�%DQVDO�&RQVWUXFWLRQ�&R���&RQVWUXFWLRQ�LV�WR�EH�FRPSOHWHG�E\�
����������8QGHUJURXQG�GULOOLQJ�IRU�HOHFWULFDO�WR�VWDUW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�QH[W�FRXSOH�RI�ZHHNV��
�

$OO�GHSDUWPHQWV�KDYH�SXW�VRPH�SURMHFWV�RQ�KROG�LQ�RUGHU�WR�PDLQWDLQ�EDVLF�
GHSDUWPHQW�IXQFWLRQV�ZLWK�PLQLPDO�SHUVRQQHO��



	 																																																																																																	4/6/20	 7778	

	
No	comments	or	questions	from	Council.	

�

 

Station:  (937) 845-8401       Fax:  937-845-3610 

�
�
�
�

&LW\�RI�1HZ�&DUOLVOH�
&LW\�&RXQFLO�0HHWLQJ��

�����������
����������������������������������������������������������������)LUH�(06�5HSRUW�
�
� �

�
• ,Q�WKH�0RQWK�RI�0DUFK�WKH�1HZ�&DUOLVOH�)LUH�'LYLVLRQ�UHVSRQGHG�WR����(06�FDOO�LQ�WKH�&LW\�DQ����

LQ�(OL]DEHWK�7RZQVKLS����
�

• 7KH�'LYLVLRQ�UHVSRQGHG�WR���)LUH�UHODWHG�FDOOV�LQ�WKH�&LW\�DQG���LQ�(OL]DEHWK�7RZQVKLS��
�

• :H�KDG���(06�FDOOV�DQVZHUHG�E\�PXWXDO�DLG��HLWKHU�E\�3LNH�7RZQVKLS�RU�%HWKHO�&ODUN��GXH�WR�
PHGLF����EHLQJ�RQ�D�UHVSRQVH��
�

• :H�DQVZHUHG���PXWXDO�DLG�(06�FDOOV�IRU�3LNH�7RZQVKLS�DQG���IRU�%HWKHO�&ODUN��
�

• ,Q�WKH�0RQWK�RI�0DUFK�WKH�'LYLVLRQ�UHVSRQGHG�WR���2YHUGRVH�FDOOV���
�
�
�

���
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

6WHYHQ�7UXVW\�
)LUH�&KLHI��

&LW\�RI�1HZ�&DUOLVOH�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�

�



	 																																																																																																	4/6/20	 7779	

	
-Nowakowski	suggests	a	citizen	community	spotlight	in	the	water	bill	mailer.		
-	Eggleston	commented	on	schools	still	having	lots	of	kids	playing	basketball.	Bridge	
did	forward	those	concerns	to	TLS.	
-Council	discusses	water	bill	ordinance	(penalty	fees)	and	to	remove	penalty	late	fee	
of	10%.	Council	shares	their	opinions	and	concerns	back	and	forth.	No	water	will	be	
shut	off	per	Governor	DeWine’s	order.			
-Nowakowski	suggests	the	Mayor	draft	a	letter	explaining	the	importance	of	paying	
on	time.	
Cobb	Motions	to	remove	10%	late	fee	penalty	until	12-1-20	or	until	order	is	lifted	by	
Gov.	DeWine.		
1st	Cobb	2nd	Cook-	Accepted	5-2	Yes:	Grimm,	Nowakowski,	Cobb,	Eggleston,	Cook	
Nay:	Hopkins,	Lowrey	
Other	city	talking	points:	
-Cobb	noted	that	the	city	might	have	to	pay	for	the	PPE	for	the	city	deputies.	Bridge	
noted	he	would	look	into	that.			
-Cobb	suggests	not	having	the	5th	deputy.	Bridge	noted	that	5th	deputy	is	almost	
finished	with	training.	Cobb	asks	how	the	FD	is	on	PPE,	Trusty	states,		“right	now	we	
are	fine”.		

�
�
�

&LW\�0DQDJHU¶V�5HSRUW�
�

                                                                          �
�
72�� 0D\RU��9LFH�0D\RU��&LW\�&RXQFLO��5HVLGHQWV��DQG�%XVLQHVV�2ZQHUV�

)520�� 5DQG\�%ULGJH��&LW\�0DQDJHU�

'$7(�� $SULO���������IRU�$SULO���������

                                                                              �
�

• ,WHPV�WKDW�VKRXOG�EH�UHSRUWHG�WR�RU�GLVFXVVHG�ZLWK�&RXQFLO�DUH�LQGLFDWHG�ZLWK�DQ�DVWHULVN����DQG�RUJDQL]HG�
XQGHU�VHSDUDWH�KHDGLQJV����

• &RXQFLO�PHPEHUV�PD\�EULQJ�DQ\�RWKHU�LWHP�XS�IRU�GLVFXVVLRQ��

�
'8(�72�7+(��&2521$9,586����'(3$570(17�+($'6�$1'�27+(5��(66(17,$/�67$))�:,//�

127�%(��,1�$77(1'$1&(�721,*+7�
�
�
�
$���),1$1&(�5(3257���$WWDFKHG��
�

%���6(59,&(�5(3257���$WWDFKHG�������
�

&���),5(�5(3257���$WWDFKHG�
�

'���32/,&(�5(3257����1R�5HSRUW

(��,1)250$7,21$/�,7(06�
�

• 6DQLWL]LQJ�$OO�&LW\�'HSDUWPHQW�%XLOGLQJV�
o � &XUUHQWO\�JHWWLQJ�D�TXRWH�
o � :LOO�LQFOXGH�6KHOWHU�+RXVH��)LUH�6WDWLRQ��3ROLFH�6XE�6WDWLRQ��&LW\�%XLOGLQJ��
o � 0D\�LQFOXGH�:DWHU�DQG�:DVWHZDWHU���GHSHQGHQW�XSRQ�FKHPLFDOV�XVHG�
�

• 8WLOLW\�%LOO�1HZVOHWWHU�
o $WWDFKHG�
�

• *RY��'H:LQH
V�$PHQGHG�6WD\�DW�+RPH�2UGHU��/LVW�RI�(VVHQWLDO�%XVLQHVV��	�&&&+'�7DONLQJ�3RLQWV�
o � $WWDFKHG�
�

• �&LW\�2SHUDWLRQV�
o � (VVHQWLDO�3HUVRQDO�2QO\�DQG�5HPRWH�2SWLRQV�

§ � (PSOR\HHV�DGMXVWLQJ�ZHOO�
§ � 2QO\�HVVHQWLDO�IXQFWLRQV�RI�WKH�&LW\�DUH�RSHUDWLQJ�

o � 3OD\JURXQGV�(TXLSPHQW�DQG�6NDWH�3DUN�
§ � &ORVHG�XQWLO�IXUWKHU�QRWLFH�

o � )R\HU�DW�WKH�&LW\�%XLOGLQJ�
§ � 3OHDVH�XVH�1LJKW�'HSRVLW�%R[�IRU�ZDWHU�ELOOV��SHUPLWV��DQG�DQ\�RWKHU�GRFXPHQW�VXEPLWWHG�

WR�WKH�&LW\�
§ � 1XPHURXV�&LW\�IRUPV�DUH�DYDLODEOH�LQ�WKH�IR\HU�LQFOXGLQJ�WD[�IRUPV�DQG�SHUPLWV�
§ � 3OHDVH�XVH�WKH��=RQLQJ�3HUPLW��IRU�GHFNV��VKHGV��SROH�EDUQV��DGGLWLRQV��HWF����

o � &LW\�SKRQH�OLQHV��HPDLOV��DQG�ID[�OLQH�DUH�IXOO\�RSHUDWLRQDO��EXW�DOO�&LW\�RZQHG�EXLOGLQJV�DUH�VWLOO�
FORVHG�WR�WKH�SXEOLF��

§ � 3OHDVH�OHDYH�D�YRLFHPDLO�LI�WKH�SURPSW�SLFNV�XS���2XU�YRLFHPDLOV�GR�JHW�VHQW�WR�XV�YLD�
HPDLO���

§ � 0DQ\�&LW\�HPSOR\HHV�DUH�ZRUNLQJ�IURP�KRPH�EXW�KDYH�DFFHVV�WR�DOO�DSSURSULDWH�PHDQV�
WR�FRQWLQXH�VHUYLQJ�WKH�SXEOLF�

o � 5HVLGHQWV�DQG�%XVLQHVV�2ZQHUV�
§ � 7KDQN�\RX�IRU�ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�XV�GXULQJ�WKHVH�GLIILFXOW�WLPHV�

o � :DWHU�%LOO�2UGLQDQFH�'LVFXVVLRQ�
§ � $SSO\�ODWH�IHH�RU�IRUHJR"�

o � 2WKHU�&LW\�2SHUDWLRQ�7DONLQJ�3RLQWV�,QWURGXFHG�E\�WKH�3XEOLF�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�
�



	 																																																																																																	4/6/20	 7780	

8.	COMMENTS	FROM	MEMBERS	OF	THE	PUBLIC:		NONE	
9.	COMMITTEE	REPORTS:		NONE	
10.	RESOLUTIONS:		
RESOLUTIONS: 
MOTION TO AMEND RES 2020-06 TO 1 MEETING A MONTH. 
1ST- HOPKINS 2ND EGGLESTON ACCEPTED 6-1 NAY- GRIMM 
GRIMM MOTIONS TO REMOVE TIME LIMIT ON COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
WITH A 2ND BY COBB. DISCUSSIONS ON BEST WAY TO TAKE PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. MOTION ACCEPTED 5-2 NAYS: LOWREY, HOPKINS 
RESOLUTION 2020-06R 
AMENDING THE RULES OF COUNCIL DURING THE CURRENT NATIONAL STATE 
OF EMERGENCY 
1st-COBB 2ND VM COOK ACCEPTED 5-2 NAY: LOWREY, HOPKINS 
 
11. ORDINANCES: 
A. ORDINANCE 2020-14E 
AN ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN EMERGENCY PROCEDURES 
NECESSARY FOR THE CONTINUED GOVERNANCE OF THE CITY DURING THE 
CURRENT NATIONAL STATE OF EMERGENCY AND DECLARING A STATE OF 
EMERGENCY 
1ST COOK 2ND GRIMM WILL ALLOW COUNCIL TO MEET REMOTELY. ACCEPTED 
7-0  
 
B. ORDINANCE 2020-15E 
AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NEW CARLISLE IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH 
EMERGENCY ORDER DDAGW 2020-01D ISSUED BY THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY OEPA AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 
1ST VM COOK 2ND COBB NO COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS ACCEPTED 7-0. 
 
12.	OTHER	BUSINESS:		
MAYOR	LOWREY	THANKS	MR.	BRIDGE	AND	ALL	ADMINISTRATION.	
-CM	COBB	MOTIONS	TO	CANCEL	FIREWORKS	WITH	A	2ND	BY	CM	HOPKINS.			
DISCUSSION:	LOWREY	NOTES	MAYBE	WAITING	TO	MAKE	THE	DECISION.	COBB	IS	
CONCERNED	IF	THE	CITY	SIGNS	THE	CONTRACT.	BRIDGE	NOTES	HE	WILL	NOT	SIGN	ANY	
CONTRACT	WITHOUT	TALKING	TO	COUNCIL.	NO	CONTRACT	HAS	BEEN	DRAFTED,	SO	
NOTHING	HAS	BEEN	DISCUSSED.	THANKS	COBB	FOR	HIS	COST	SAVING	MEASURES	BUT	
SUGGESTS	WAITING.	LOWREY	SUGGESTS	ASKING	FOR	THE	LATEST	DATE	TO	SIGN	THE	
CONTRACT.	IT	COULD	BE	A	GREAT	EVENT	IF	THE	STAY	AT	HOME	ORDER	IS	LIFTED	
NOTES	LOWREY.		
BRIDGE	SUGGESTS	WAITING,	ASKS	ABOUT	MEMORIAL	DAY	WALK?		
HOPKINS	WITHDRAWS	HER	2ND.		
VM	COOK	2ND	THE	MOTION.	
MOTIONS	FAILS	2-5	YES:	COBB,	COOK	NAY:	LOWREY,	HOPKINS,	GRIMM,	NOWAKOWSKI,	
EGGLESTON.	
COBB	ADDS	ALL	PUBLIC	POOLS	ARE	CLOSED.	COUNCIL	HAD	NOT	HEARD	THAT.		
13.	EXECUTIVE	SESSION:	NONE	
14.	RETURN	TO	REGULAR	SESSION:	NONE	
15.	ADJOURNMENT:	
1ST	COOK	2ND	HOPKINS	ACCEPTED	7-0	



	 																																																																																																	4/6/20	 7781	

	
	



 
 
 

City Manager’s Report 
 

========================================================================== 
 
TO: Mayor, Vice Mayor, City Council, Residents, and Business Owners 

FROM: Randy Bridge, City Manager 

DATE: April 30, 2020 for May 4th, 2020 

============================================================================== 
 

• Items that should be reported to or discussed with Council are indicated with an asterisk (*) and organized 
under separate headings.   

• Council members may bring any other item up for discussion. 

 
 
 
*A.  FINANCE REPORT - Will be emailed after month is closed  
 
*B.  SERVICE REPORT - Attached       
 
*C.  FIRE REPORT - Attached 
 
*D.  POLICE REPORT 

*E. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

• Extended Stay-at-Home Order  
o  Dated 4/30/20 
o  Attached 

• City Employee Return-to-Work Procedures 
o  Memo Attached 

•  Discussion Topics 
o  Swimming Pool Opening 

§  Permit from County  
o  Garage Sales 

§  Weekend of June 26th 
o  Memorial Day Walk 

§  May 23rd 
o  Current City Building 
o  Madison Street School 

§  Grants submitted for asbestos removal and demolition 
§  Attached 

o  Fireworks 
§  Contract Attached 

o  Expense Reductions 
§  CIP Information Attached 



 
 
To:         Mr. Bridge, City Manager 
From:     Howard Kitko, Service Director 
Date:      May 4, 2020 
Subject: Council Update 
 
Public Works Departments: 

• Curb Repair; excavation has started, project currently delayed. 
• Gearing up for minor road repairs and pothole patching.   

 
Water Department: 

• Water Treatment Plant Old High Service Pump building rehab is underway.  Project 
includes all new pipe and pipe fittings, valves, heater, dehumidifier and general clean up.  
Project materials were purchased through the Water capital outlay fund.  Project will be 
completed in house except for the final pipe painting and furnace install. Demolition 
portion is complete. 

• Sanitary Survey; We have received some recommendations and violations.  The City 
already corrected or will have corrective action in place to remedy a particular violation.  
The one violation of concern is the Adam’s Street Water Tower.  Response deadline 
extended to 4/30/2020, to develop an action plan to rehabilitate or remove the tower.   

 
 

2019/2020 Primary #1 Clarifier Project: 
Project Complete. 

 
2020 Road Resurfacing Project: 
Resurface Langdale Ave., Glenn Ave., Hamilton Ave., Clayton Ct., Corona Cir. and chip seal/fog 
Hillcrest Ave., Tal Shroyer/Short Dr.  Bidding delayed until sometime in May. 
 
Traffic Signal Upgrade Project: 

Project was awarded to Bansal Construction Co.  Construction is to be completed by 
8/31/20.  Underground drilling for electrical is complete. 
 



 

 

Station:  (937) 845-8401       Fax:  937-845-3610 

 
 
 
 

City of New Carlisle 
City Council Meeting  

05-04-2020 
                                                                Fire-EMS Report 
 
  

 
• In the Month of April the New Carlisle Fire Division responded to 58 EMS call in the City an 15 

in Elizabeth Township.   
 

• The Division responded to 5 Fire related calls in the City and 0 in Elizabeth Township. 
 

• We had 2 EMS calls answered by mutual aid, either by Pike Township or Bethel Clark, due to 
medic 52 being on a response. 
 

• We answered 2 mutual aid EMS calls for Pike Township and 2 for Bethel Clark. 
 

• In the Month of April the Division responded to 1 Overdose calls,  
 
 
 

.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Steven Trusty 
Fire Chief  

City of New Carlisle 
 
 
 

 
  
 
 
. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



New Carlisle, OH
This report was generated on 4/30/2020 3:27:56 PM

New Carlisle Fire Division

Incident Count per Apparatus for Date Range

APPARATUS # of INCIDENTS
BA-52 16

C-1 13

C-2 4

E-52 2

M-52 56

M-52A 2

M3 15

TR-52 3

Start Date: 04/01/2020 | End Date: 04/30/2020

Doc Id: 658
emergencyreporting.com

Canceled apparatus (per the THIS APPARATUS WAS CANCELLED checkbox on Basic Info 4) not included.  
Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 1 of 1































INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: All Full-Time City Staff 

FROM: Randy Bridge, City Manager 

DATE: Thursday, April 30, 2020 

SUBJECT: City Operations Due to COVID-19 - UPDATE #3  

 

 

Dear Valued City Staff and Administrators:  

I would like to say "thank you" for your hard work and dedication to the citizens of New Carlisle during 
this pandemic outbreak which has caused the City to operate under a State of Emergency.  I am truly 
honored to lead a group of professionals who have chosen to put themselves at risk for the continuation 
of a City that we respect and some call home.   

I am very happy to report that our alternate schedules have been successful and operated without any 
major issues!  I appreciate the understanding from employees during this historic time.  Some 
employees truly had paid days off while others still fielded phone calls from citizens, processed vendor 
checks and payroll, and administered utility bills during their "off days".     

Springtime has arrived and with that the weather is warming, grass is growing, and citizens are more 
productive.  Given the increase of City related activity, it is paramount that some employees begin 
reporting to work on the traditional M-F schedules with social distancing and mask wearing 
requirements in place. 

All City employees in the Wastewater, Water, and Street Departments will return to their normal M-F 
schedules beginning May 4th, 2020.  Mr. Kitko will be detailing specific work requirements with each 
department (lunch breaks, social distancing requirements, etc.).  The Office staff will report to the City 
Administration Building on a alternating team schedule since social distancing will be impossible given 
the small size of the building. Mr. Clark will be primarily working from home during this time.  

While we are working, surgical mask will be required when in any public spaces within our buildings.  
This includes office "doorway" conversations or at any time when a six foot buffer is not attainable.  The 
city will provide surgical masks, but employees are permitted to wear a mask they have handmade (I 
have a few I can donate.  They are scarlet and gray of course!).  After speaking with our Fire Chief, he 
has stated that is it ok to wear the surgical mask for up to three days or until they become visibly dirty. 
All employees will be required to practice extra sanitary procedures such as cleaning frequently used 
surfaces and washing their hands regularly.   

All City owned buildings will still be closed to the public.  This includes the lobby at the City Building.  We 
have cancelled all Shelter House Reservations for the month of May and June will be based of upcoming 
information released from Governor DeWine.  As of the update yesterday, the pool is still not permitted 
to open and the Memorial Day walk will, more than likely, be cancelled.   

The City of New Carlisle is still operating under its declared State of Emergency.  This allows the City to 
function untraditionally in order to preserve the safety, continuance, and the well-being of City staff, the 
citizens, and the organization as an entity.  This emergency declaration will not be lifted until it is 
deemed safe to do so.   

 



Below is information from Governor DeWine’s recommendation for getting back to work.  Please review 
the material and adhere to the recommendations.  Following DeWine's information is the Team A / 
Team B schedule for the office staff.     

 

 

 

** Updated - City Office Team Schedules for May 2020 

Team A 

Cathy Marshall 
Vicki Taylor-Whitt 
Angela Gump 
Howie Kitko 

Team B 

Debbie Watson 
Victoria Portner 
Derek Hutchinson 
Randy Bridge

 
Schedule of Office Reporting Days 
**Office Staff - When not reporting to the office, please continue working from home on those days 
 

Week of 5/4 

Team A - Monday, Wednesday, and Friday 
Team B - Tuesday & Thursday 

Week of 5/11 

Team A - Tuesday & Thursday 
Team B - Monday, Wednesday, and Friday

 

Week of 5/18 

Team A - Monday, Wednesday, and Friday 
Team B - Tuesday & Thursday 

Week of 5/25 

Team A - Tuesday & Thursday 
Team B - Monday, Wednesday, & Friday 

 

All team members will report to the City Building parking lot at 7:00 am on your scheduled days to 
work in order to have their temperature checked BEFORE clocking in.  Please stay in your cars and 
either Howie or me will take your temperature.   Employees with a temperature of 100.4 F or higher 
will be asked to go home and remain home until they have been fever free (without the use of 
medication) for at least 72 hours (three full days) AND symptoms have improved for at least 72 hours 
AND at least seven days have passed since symptoms first began. A healthcare provider’s note to 
validate the illness or return to work of employees sick with acute respiratory illness will not be 
required. Until we get thermometers for each department building, this will be the protocol.  Once we 
get the thermometers, one will be placed at the entrance of your department's building and you will 



be required to check your temperature with the 100.4 F threshold.  We will confirm the temperature 
before asking you to go home should you exceed to 100.4 F threshold.     

 

Again, I want to thank each of you for your hard work and understanding during these times.  Literally 
thousands of citizens were dependent upon us for their City operational needs during this time. Frankly, 
we knocked it out of the park! 

 

Best Regards, 

Randy 



Page 1 
 

CLARK  COUNTY,  OHIO 
 

FY 2020 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
 

BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 
 

ALLOCATION/COMPETITIVE PROGRAMS 
  

APPLICATION 
 

Application submission deadline - April 15th, 2020 
 

*** NO LATE SUBMISSIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED *** 
 

SUBMIT COMPLETED APPLICATION WITH ALL INFORMATION AND ATTACHMENTS TO: 
 

Ethan Harris, Development Director 
Clark County Community and Economic Development 

3130 E. Main Street, Suite 1-A 
Springfield, OH 45505 

 
 
PART I.  APPLICANT INFORMATION: 
Complete the information requested.  Applicant must be Township, Village, or City.  Applicants may also be a service 
group / non-profit organization but must attach a copy of the constitution or by-laws of the organization.  "Contact 
Person" must be an individual who can respond to specifics about the project contained in the application and be able 
to provide additional information or material upon request. 
  
Applicant:*___City of New Carlisle_____________________  Contact Person:__Randy Bridge_________________ 

Address:_____331 S. Church St.______________________  Title:__City Manager__________________________ 

City/State/Zip:___New Carlisle, OH. 45344______________  Phone:__(937)845-9492 x22____________________ 

*Applicant must be Township, Village, City or if applicant is a public service group or non-profit entity, attach constitution or 
bylaws. 

 
 

 
PART II.  PROJECT INFORMATION: 
Review the separate listing of eligible activities (highlighted in yellow).  Your project must be listed as an "ACTIVITY 
NAME" on this list.  The result or outcome must be in a unit as described as "OUTCOME MEASUREMENTS" on this 
list. 
 
This PART needs to be as detailed as possible.  Explain exactly what the project is and state quantities for 
every element. Describe project in detail using measurements.  Submit one application sheet for each project.  
(EXAMPLE: Replace 4" water line with 8" water line - Weaver St. - from Desert Ave. to Cactus St. - 826 linear feet 
including 2 hydrants) Use additional pages if needed. 
 
    Project will will be a clearance activity by demolition of an estimated 54,100 sq.ft., 2-3 story old school, that has 
become a blight and safety issue to the community. 
 



Page 2 
 

 
PART III.  COST OF PROJECT (estimate): 
Indicate the total cost of the project.  It is important to take into consideration the cost of engineering, if necessary, and 
who will perform this task. Breakdown costs by "Labor", "Material", and/or "Engineering" as applicable.  The "Labor" 
costs must be based on the Federal Prevailing Wage Rates.  A letter must be submitted by a qualified individual or 
firm which states the estimate of costs and must state that the cost estimate is based on paying laborers the Federal 
Prevailing Wage Rates.  Also, should actual cost exceed estimate and amount requested, respond to how you would 
address this problem in the space provided. 
 
 

a. Labor *    $__165,000.00_______  
b. Material    $______N/A_________ 
c. Engineering   $____4,000.00_______       

d. TOTAL COST $__169,000.00_______ (a.+b.+c.) 

 
If project cost exceeds original estimate, indicate how you will fund increased amount: 
 __________________________________General Fund____________________________________________ 
 
* Labor must be based on Federal Prevailing Wage Rates.   Submit letter from qualified person or firm making estimate.  
Letter must state cost estimate based on paying Federal Prevailing wage and time needed to complete project. 

 
 
 

 
PART IV.  SOURCES OF FUNDS: 
Based on the cost estimate in PART III. above, indicate the source of funds be they CDBG and otherwise.  If other 
funds are to be utilized, indicate specifically the other source such as local funds or other State and/or Federal funding 
sources.  If other funds are to be used, a letter COMMITTING FUNDS from the "other" source is required.  The 
letter(s) of commitment must coincide with the amount noted as "Other $" noted on the application form. 
 
 
FY 2020 CDBG $ ____148,500.00_____  +  OTHER $ _____20,500.00_____ *  =  TOTAL $ ____169,000.00_____ 
 

*  Identify source of "OTHER" funds - ____________________General Fund___________________________  
Submit Letter of Commitment of the "OTHER" dollars from funding source. 

 
 
 

 
PART V.  SPECIFICATIONS: 
The preparation of technical drawing and specifications of the project is critical.  You must indicate the qualified 
individual or firm who will be providing these items.  The engineering costs must be calculated in the total cost of the 
project, if this service will be needed.  The plans and specs must be completed in a timely manner in order to complete 
the project within the required time period. 
 
Technical Specifications and/or Drawings - who will provide these items? 
 
___________________________________Choice One Engineering________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Page 3 
 

PART VI.  PROJECT SCHEDULE: 
Consider all aspects of the project from beginning to end - such as: construction time of year; engineering selection; 
plans and specs preparation; actual construction time; inspection; changes to work; site conditions; amount of required 
paper work; etc.  When this has been considered, then fill in the number of months needed to complete the project. 
 
Amount of time needed to complete Project: __3-6__ months 

 
 

 
PART VII.  PROJECT INFORMATION: 
Consider each subject noted in this PART carefully.  If you think there is a possibility that a particular issue applies to 
the project, circle "Yes".  If there are other conditions or circumstances that should be considered which may affect the 
project, note them in the space provided below.  If you answer "No" on the application and it's discovered later that a 
"Yes" is applicable, the project could be delayed or possibly eliminated and determined ineligible for funding. 
 
ARE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING RELATED TO PROJECT (circle as applicable): 
 

A. Located in a Flood Plain -  Yes   No   D. Property acquisition needed -  Yes   No 

B. Involve Historic Property -     Yes   No   E. Property currently occupied -  Yes   No 
C. Easements required -   Yes   No   F. Will fees be assessed -           Yes   No 

 
If you answered Yes to any of these, explain - 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 

 
PART VIII.  NATIONAL  OBJECTIVE: 
All projects MUST meet a National Objective as defined by HUD and State guidelines.  If a project cannot meet either 
objective, it cannot be considered for funding.  Listed below are the general objectives.  You are advised to contact 
the Development Planner for more specific interpretation. 
 

To qualify under "A." BENEFIT LOW/MODERATE INCOME (LMI) HOUSEHOLDS, at least 51% of the households 
benefitting from the project must meet the income qualifications of the CDBG Program. 
 

To qualify under "B." PREVENT/ELIMINATE SLUMS OR BLIGHT, the project must aid in the prevention or elimination 
of slums or blight. 
 
PROJECT MUST MEET ONE OF THESE CDBG OBJECTIVES - "A." OR "B." BELOW.  Will the project: 
 

A. BENEFIT LOW/MODERATE INCOME (LMI) HOUSEHOLDS?   Yes _____   No _____  

If Yes, provide the following information - Number of Households Benefiting: *   ________ 

    Number of Households Low/Mod Income: * ________ 
    Low/Mod Income Households (percent): * ________ 

* How did you obtain these numbers: (Survey, Census Data, Other) 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
  NOTE: If you conducted an Income Survey, indicate date of survey - _____________,  ______. 

   Submit survey forms for verification. 
 
 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - O R - - - - - - - - - - - -  
 
 



Page 4 
 

Cont’d - PART VIII.  NATIONAL  OBJECTIVE: 
 
 
B. PREVENT / ELIMINATE SLUMS OR BLIGHT?  Yes __X___   No _____  (If Yes, explain below) 
 

The building has been vacant for 20+ years. The building has become a place for graffiti, vandalism, and break-ins. 

The City frequently boards up to maintain safety. Demolition will remove the blight and safety liability to the community 

 
 
 

 
PART IX.  MAP: 
Include a map of the general area highlighting the area served by the project.  For instance, if a sewer line will only serve 
two blocks but must be extended another 800' to make the connection to the main sewer, only the residents along the 
two blocks will benefit and the two block area is the "benefit area".  Highlight the two block area but also show the entire 
length of the sewer installation. 
 
Submit a map showing the location of the project, highlighting the area served by this project. 

 
 
 

 

PART X.  OTHER INFORMATION: 
Self explanatory. 
 
Will City / Village / Township employees perform work related to this project?  Yes ___ No _X__ 

If Yes, will they be paid from CDBG money?  Yes ___  No ___ 
If Yes, describe work to be performed - 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 

 
PART XI.  CERTIFICATION: 
Type or print the name and title of the Chief Officer of the applying organization.  This Chief Officer must sign and date 
the application. 
 
Certification of Chief Official - I certify that the information in this application and related documents is true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
_____Randy Bridge, City Manager_______________ _________________________________________________ 
   Typed Name & Title of Chief Official     Signature of Chief Official         Date 
 

 
 
 
 
REMINDER: Have you submitted the following items (as needed) with your application?  
 



Page 5 
 

    o  Cost estimate in a letter from qualified individual or firm.  
    o  Map showing the area to be served by the project. 
    o  Letter committing the "other" funds to complete project.  
    o Income verification of area being served by project. 
  

   ALSO - Have you completed all of the sections in this application? 
  
REMEMBER:  All projects are subject to County, State, and HUD criteria.  The Clark County Community and 
Economic Development Office is available to assist you in preparing your application.  Consultation prior to the 
application deadline date is recommended. 
 
In order to be considered for FY 2020 competitive set-aside Neighborhood Revitalization and Downtown 

Revitalization Programs and the open-cycle Critical Infrastructure Program funds, this completed application as 

well as other documentation related to the project must be submitted no later than April 15, 2020 to: 

 
Ethan Harris, Development Director 
Clark County Community Development Office 
3130 E. Main Street, Suite 1A 
Springfield, Ohio 45505 

 
 
Questions concerning this form or the CDBG program requirements should be directed to the above at 
937-521-2181 or e-mail your questions to eharris@clarkcountyohio.gov  
 
 

 
● You are required to submit an application for funding consideration. 
● Complete a separate application for each project. 

 











 
 

 

Fund Classification Fund Name CIP Item Cost Total Expenditure % of Total Notes

General Fund

City Manager New City Building - Furniture 3,500$                     
City Manager Total 3,500$                     

Finance New City Building - Furniture 25,000$                   Keeping
Computer Replacement 7,000$                     
New City Building - Printer 2,500$                     

Finance Total 34,500$                   

Planning New City Building - Furniture 18,000$                   Reduced 
ArcGIS Software and Upgrades 2,000$                      Reduced ArcGIS from $4,000 to $2,000 

Planning Total 20,000$                   

Parks Shelter House Additions/Upgrades 60,000$                   Keeping
Park Upgrades 4,500$                     

Parks Total 64,500$                   

Lands & Buildings New City Building 450,000$                 Keeping
New City Building - Furniture 10,000$                   
Christmas Decorations 12,000$                   

Lands & Buildings Total 472,000$                 

General Fund Total 594,500$                2,270,252$             26.19%

Special Levy / Tax Funds

0.5% Police Levy Cruiser Cams 30,000$                   Keeping
Police Total 30,000$                   59,500$                  50.42%  Sub-Station $12,000; Equip. Upgrades $17,500 

Streets Street Painting Equipment 9,000$                     
Snow Plow 7,500$                     
Bucket Truck 5,000$                     

Streets Total 21,500$                   21,500$                  100%

Keeping
EMS First Response / Command Vehicle $35,000

EMS Total $35,000 337,000$                10.39%

Fire No Suggested Cuts -$                             228,500$                0.00% Keeping
Fire Total -$                             

Special Levy / Tax Funds Total 51,500$                  646,500$                7.97%

Enterprise Funds
Water **Repayment to the General Fund 86,625$                   

Water Main Replacement 10,000$                   Keeping
New Well Field 20,000$                   
Box Truck 12,000$                   

Water Total 128,625$                 310,288$                41.45%

Wastewater Utility Crane Truck 40,000$                   Keeping
Wastewater Total 40,000$                   1,211,824$             3.30% Clarifier Replacement $160,000

Pool Security System 3,000$                     Keeping
Entryway Renovation 5,000$                     

Pool Total 8,000$                     153,200$                5.22%

Cemetery Building Repairs 25,000$                   Keeping
Attachments / Accessories 7,500$                     Roadway Repair $5,000; Truck $32,000

Cemetery Total 32,500$                   133,150$                24.41%

Enterprise Funds Total 209,125$                1,808,462$             11.56%

ALL FUNDS TOTAL 855,125$                 4,725,214$             18.10%

Rehab Pump Build. $5,000; Hydraulic Study $20,000; 
Towers Controls $5,000; Valve Replace. $3,500; Pipe Saw 
$4,000; Tower Main. Program $115,288

Pool Main. $20,000; AED Defib. $3,000; Pump & Equip. 
$7,000; Reduce Security from $5,000 to $2,000

Gear $30,000; Engine $100,000; Tools & Equip. $31,000; 
Flooring $25,000; Computers $10,000; Thermal Imaging 
Cam $7,500; Roof Repairs $25,000

 New Medic Purchase $230,000; Cots $22,000; Load 
Systems $26,000; Maint. & Equip. $24,000;  

 Playground Equip. & Fall Protection $15,000; Mower 
$12,000 

 Software Support $28,000; Capital Asset Tracking $5,000; 
Network Server Protection $12,000 

 Garage - Hand Tools $2,500; Demo & Addition $25,000; 
Madison School - Asbestos Removal - $40,000 


	05.06.2020 Regular Meeting Agenda
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS april 6 
	05.04.2020 Manager Report
	Service Report
	report
	Incident Count per Apparatus for Date Range-2
	Extended-Stay-Safe-Ohio-Order 4:30:20
	Updated FINAL Return to Operations COVID
	Madison School 2020 CDBG Application
	Reduced 2020 New Carlisle Contract Packet
	CIP Potential Cuts CM Report 5:4:20



